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report. Species requiring documentation are those on the Review List or not on the Official List of Birds of 
Pennsylvania. Send documentation to: 

Nick Pulcinella, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Ornithological Records Committee 
613 Howard Ave. 
West Chester, PA 19380 
nickpulcinella@comcast .net 
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John and Lisa Fedak 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

"John and Lisa Fedak" <jlfedak@atlanticbb.net> 
"PA Birds" <PABIRDS@LIST.AUDUBON.ORG> 
Friday, November 04, 2005 6:14 PM 
Cave Swallows - Warren County 
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I stopped at Kinzua Dam about 4pm to scan the 30 + gulls on the railing and flying around - all Ring-bills and I 
noticed 2 Swallows, 2 became 5 and I started to get excited. The distance at one point was within about 30 feet. 
The throat was pale - with a slight rufous coloration and the forehead was slightly darker rufousy colored -
definitely not pale white - and extended back to at least the back end of the eye and in front of the eye to the bill 
and blended in with the throat. There was no dark coloration below the eye or on the ear patch and the color was 
roughly the same as the throat. The collar was lighter than the throat and the rump seemed slightly rufous! The 
belly was white and the flanks had just a smudge of rufous. The tail was squared. All of them looked to be the 
same age group and all had similar coloration. They proceeded to go downstream toward Warren and may have 
been heading toward a roost as the sun was already behind the hills. I believe I had 5 Cave Swallows, but I do 
not know what race. I think setting up on the dam overlook or at the spillway in the morning might pay off. Go 
east on Rt 59 from Warren for approximately 6 to 7 miles. 

John Fedak 
Bradford 



Record No: 576-04-2005 

Pennsylvania Ornithological Records Committee 

Voting Tabulation- Round One 

Species: Cave Swallow (Petrochelidon fulva) 

Date of Sighting: 4 November 2005 to 4 November 2005 
Location: KINZUA DAM 
County : WARREN 
Observer(s): John Fedak 

Date of Submission: 2005 
Submitted by: John Fedak 

Written Description: Yes Photo: No Specimen: No Recording: No 

Member Class I Class II Classm Class Class Class Class V Abstain 
IV-A IV-B IV-C 

R. Wiltraut x 
A. Guarente X 
P. Guris >c 
J. Stanlev >( 
E. Witmer X. 
J. Heller X 
M. Sharp X. 
TOTALS +-
DECISION >( 
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